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BREVR - FEEIHRMN B B sy ( ARl % i www.calbar.ca.gov ~ www.courtinfo.ca.gov Al
www.lawhelp.org#E A ) > 5% 48l ¢ £ A1k ok 19 S AR by v A3 A st o) 4t s i s -

AARP (www.aarp.org)
1-916-446-AARP (446-2277) ( B4 R 14 &l B R B )
Alzheimer’s Association ( www.alznorcal.org )

(P RT ki B )
1-800-660-1993

California Advocates for Nursing Home Reform ( www.canhr.org )

(o] SR i o (5 M8 )
1-800-474-1116 ( HE Z5H42) (www.nursinghomeguide.org )

California Attorney General’s Office ( www.ag.ca.gov )
CmHARE R B AZE )

1-800-952-5225 ( 275 [l ~ o A 4 &1 L SR 04 5T )

1-888-880-0240 ( WEF M FLFLF O ZMEBZEE )
1-916-445-2021 ( 25& f=5C s )

1-800-722-0432 ( Medi-Cal R #5 2 fit F 8 F - =806 T 4ERE ER )
California Department of Aging ( www.aging.ca.gov )

(I FR ER B )
1-800-510-2020 ( HuJjy 4 Z AR T 5K JL HICAPHEE IRTE )
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California Department of Consumer Affairs ( www.dca.ca.gov )
Chud I8 2 & 2 B E )

1-800-952-5210 ( 2407 [l dfl ~ 1H &E B~ BLEZE )
1-866-785-9663 ( [ZFLPHE(F Y /A ZE ) www.privacy.ca.gov )
1-916-322-7737 ( Feie i U8 = )

California Department of Corporations ( www.corp.ca.gov )
Chgh 2 =] 86 )

1-866-ASK-CORP (275-2677) ( &=l Bd¥ R & )

(FRR H T B % B RE =t &1/ [ SAIF )

California Department of Fair Employment and Housing (www.dfeh.ca.gov )
CHIN 23 526 BT 278 R )

1-800-884-1684 ( LA H i B4 B Ik %5 )

1-800-233-3212 ( /5 41 HFF )

California Department of Health Services ( www.dhs.ca.gov )

(o fee e A% & )
1-800-236-9747 ( FIRHHEE - GRREELHERE )

California Department of Insurance ( www.insurance.ca.gov )
(Chma PBa w6 )
1-800-927-HELP (927-4357) ( {R g 2R W% M ~ A AT fs SEHKHE )

California Department of Managed Care ( www.hmohelp.ca.gov)
(mgH & 2 FE B 7 )
1-888-HMO-2219 (466-2219) ( I ~ HHMOEH HEF )

California Department of Social Services ( www.dss.cahwnet.gov )
Chgh +& s &6 )
www.celd.ca.gov ( Ht 77+ 7 B B 0R A 38 )

California Medical Board ( www.medbd.ca.gov )
(M ERZEZE &)
1-800-633-2322 ( #5& A 42 tHH# 7 )

California Registry ( www.calregistry.com )
I GE A R )
1-800-777-7575 ( AR 4RI &% ML 6% BEAY EHall )

California State Controller’s Office ( www.sco.ca.gov )
Cnil Ert=RMEAZE )

1-800-992-4647 ( fE A G040 B B3 5 )
1-800-952-566 1 ( #E #1454k Fof 8 B0 AR )
1-916-445-6321 ( #17E B42 @A &Eall )

Contractors State License Board ( www.csb.ca.gov )
(GH MM REEEZ RS )
1-800-321-2752 ( A& IR ~ RICHL )

Eldercare Locator Service ( www.eldercare.gov )

(e 5 A )

1-800-677-1116 ( $RAf 75 77 4212 2 IR 75 0K HE S Ik )

Federal Trade Commission ( www.ftc.gov / www.consumer.gov/idtheft )
(BB ZE &)

1-877-438-4338 ( S B H T -~ HHIEEHEY )

1-877-382-4357 ( Eal - 14 #& #4248 HH FF )

Franchise Tax Board ( www.fth.ca.gov )

(FrrffiZ BE)

1-800-338-0505 ( fEZ A ANELAHSS 75 B vt &1 )
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Internal Revenue Service ( www.irs.gov )
(R = )
1-800-829-1040 ( FiHs & )

Medicare ( www.medicare.gov )
(B ORba w11 )
1-800-633-4227 ( Efpe R F1H] -~ B SR B at B 5 52 O B &l )

National Fraud Information Center ( www.fraud.org )
(2P REFEE F O )
1-800-876-7060 ( ik " ak L8 KA MRAR B HCRE - &l )

Northern California Senior Legal Hotline ( www.seniorlegalhotline.org )
(LN M 4R = 25 05 1 3 7 2R )

1-800-222-1753 ( Jehn i 4 5l )

1-916-551-2140 ( YWinAE BR )

Railroad Retirement Board ( www.rrb.gov)

(BHBKREFZZEE)
1-800-808-0772 ( 177 M BRI SR 75 )

Social Security Administration ( www.ssa.gov )

(g Le)m)

1-800-7 721215 (A /i FUARYL ~ b 779035 5 078 RS )
1-800-269-0271 ( k@& %4 B )

The State Bar of California ( www.calbar.ca.gov )
(] A )

1-415-538-2280 ( & HEEZTF M)
1-800-843-9053 ( R X2 - f FRAT 1773 1R it HR 3 )
1-888-460-7364 ( = & & all# 4R )

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development ( www.hud.gov )
( [ 53 Bk 7 4% AT )

1-800-569-4287 ( {1 3t RS 4K )

1-800-877-0246 ( {3/ BEML: RERR 48 o8 3 )

U.S. Department of Veteran Affairs ( www.va.gov )

(RPURMEANER )
1-800-827-1000 ( EHl ~ £ T HY SR s Ik )

U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission { www.eeoc.gov )

(£ TS HEREEE )
1-800-669-4000 ( ¥ -+ 4 bk L8 5 )
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MENZH [FREEZZ] FRETFEHH (NN B3l  SERENFENHE ) &=:
BARCOMM@calbar.ca.gov e~ s{E{=%: “Seniors and the Law,” Office of Media and Information Services,
The State Bar of California, 180 Howard St., San Francisco, CA 94105-1639 -

B AN State Bar of California’s Media and Information Services ( 8818 SRS A ZE ) 4% - HFoundation of the
State Bar of California#zk -

Dean Kinley » Office of Media and [nformation Services 3= {F B Nancy McCarthy - California Bar Journal ([ A% &4
Wb ) #REE AR 424 W Kathleen Beitiks - #p& #5%5

Kristina Horton Flaherty - Seniors and Law ([ R ZE3EE ]| ) {F&/4zsam E. J. Bernacki - 23 &' ® David
Cunningham - &1 4 5 ® Pasang Sherpa - FAirik#%5 B 8

B ¥ He len Karrf#8l &= R 45818 - Helen KarrZCalifornia’'s Commission on Aging ( JIINEEEE 8 ) HEEEE
8 B AMFEANTREATFHNEBSEEEE - BMEHUNASREOEBFHEAKRRSA: State BarfyCommittee
on the Delivery of Legal Services ( JZ@2REEE @) (FRELEMBIT{EAS: Millie Gee + Katharine Hsiao « Esther
Milbury « Jessica Soske « Robin Yamate + Naomi Young - CAPI{§2& EMaranna Aue « HHICAP&F&|4¢18 Janet VanDeusen
FNational Senior Citizen's Law Center ( 2B F & ZEEHFH 0 ) FAlJeanne Finberg): State Barf)Committee on Senior
Lawyers ( FFREZFEEMEZ @) (Walton Phillips): LA K State BarfTrusts and Estates Section ( May Lee Tong#fll

Carmen Alberio) o 3 1M=%:4 Joan Virginia AllenflFred Alan JonesfEEfiZ HA B R, - ANf5mA@E HDon Asmussenfz2 it -

= 2o
2

AP B:ERTranscend B 240 Rt - BEA& 26T ( Judith Y. Tang, Esqg., Wendel, Rosen, Black & Dean LLP) %:% -
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WA ) R R AT AR SUE B A ST N EMER D bR ERREZE B R RASUS ©
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